Venessa Dawson

From: Kimberlee Varnes <kim@harrissandg.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 12:13 PM

To: Venessa Dawson

Cc: Nathan Gilfillan; Bill Harris; Steve Hocking
Subject: Re: Asphalt price

HiVenessa,
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Yes, it has been a while! Hope you are doing well, enjoying our summer as | have been!

I'm not sure there is much more information | can provide. This is for the removal and replacement of
asphalt to include removal and disposal of the existing asphalt, and provide grading, compaction and
asphalt paving for each of the areas outlined in the previous email. Concrete work is excluded.

Because this will be well over $25,000 we will be filing a notice of work with the department of labor
(pending your department filing the notice of award) and paying the current prevailing wages published in

pamphlet 600 - issue 50.

Please let us know if you need anything in addition.

Thank You,

Kunberlee Varnes
Executive Assistant
Office: 907-835-4756
Cell: 907-831-1540

https://harrissandandgravel.com/

Harri Sand & Gravel, Inc.
PO Box 6 - 260 Airport Road
Valdez, AK 99686

From: Venessa Dawson <VDawson@ValdezAK.Gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 11:04 AM

To: Kimberlee Varnes <kim@harrissandg.com>

Cc: Nathan Gilfillan <NGilfillan@ValdezAK.Gov>
Subject: FW: Asphalt price



Hi Kim,

How are you? It’s been a bit since we last spoke. | was hoping you could assist me with the contract that | am
getting ready to set up for the Asphalt Repair work that needs to be done. Do you think you could get me a scope of
work? | know you gave me all the prices for each location, but I think | might need a little more for our finance
department and legal. Please feel free to reach out if you have any guestions or concerns.

Thank you,

-V

=" | VenessaJ. Dawson
Office Manager, Public Works Department

(1907-835-4473

E:vdawson@valdezak.qov

E;QOZ W. Egan, Valdez, AK 99686

From: Bill Harris <bharris@harrissandg.com>
Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 2:20 PM

To: Nathan Gilfillan <NGilfillan@ValdezAK.Gov>

Cc: Kimberlee Varnes <kim@harrissandg.com>; Pat Harris (Akpat5@gmail.com) <akpat5@gmail.com>; Steve
Hocking <steve@harrissandg.com>; Webster Bergford <webster@harrissandg.com>; Carla Sparks
<carla@harrissandg.com>

Subject: Re: Asphalt price

Hi Nate,

Steve gave me the SF of the areas you wanted prepped and paved. The cost to prep and pave all the
smaller areas is $14 SF. The two larger areas (North Habor and South Meals) and (Jr High entrance on
Robe River Dr.) is $13 SF. The list of SF and cost is as follows.

1. North Harbor and South Meals. 2808 SF @$13 SF = $37,625

2. Robe River Dr. at Jr High driveway. 778 SF @ $13 SF = $8138

3. 717-725 Cottonwood St. 160 SF @ $14 SF = $2240

4. 113 Eklutna St. 297 SF@ $14 SF = $4158

5. Cliffside (Robert's) Dr. 204 SF @ $14 SF= $2856

6. 555 Cliffside Dr. (Mary's) 390 SF @ $14 SF= $5460
Total Cost $60,477.00

Please advise if you need more info.

Thanks,



BUL Harris

President
https://harrissandandgravel.com/
907-835-4756 — Office

907-835-2049 - Fax

907-831-0287 - Cell

Harris Sand & Gravel, Inc.
PO Box 6 - 260 Airport Rd
Valdez, AK 99686

From: Nathan Gilfillan <NGilfillan@ValdezAK.Gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 8:30 AM

To: Bill Harris <bharris@harrissandg.com>
Subject: Asphalt price

Hey Bill, I'm looking for a square footage price for asphalt come time for paving. | have quite a few small and big
patches | want done and need a price so | can use up some more money. Sq. Ft. price with and without prep
please. Thanks

Nate Gilfillan

City of Valdez Public Works
Streets Foreman
(907)835-4473



